



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

BANG CHARLES BERNHARD

Name

Service Number 110-38-72

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-14-17

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 11 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

Home Address --

Town

State

ADA  
MINN.

A

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER ON ACTIVE DUTY

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 1 CLASS

332

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISENROLLED 1-21-19 HEADQUARTERS

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICT GREATER LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name BANG JULIUS MARVIN

Service Number 165-08-75

Enlisted  
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

2-3-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town MUNGER

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK  
N.Y.

4-6-17

12-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

269

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-31-17

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BANG LUTHER MELLINGTON

Service Number 110-38-82

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

HIBBING

A

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.  
USS TEXAS

4-24-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

38  
214  
314

9-11-17

9-15-17

9-15-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-19-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name BANGERTER LOUIS ALBERT

Service Number 110-37-99

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-16-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

WABASSO

State

MINN.

A

Served at

County

--

REDWOOD

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

7-17-18

9-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

118

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BANGH CONRAD ROY

Service Number 110-38-09

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 5-7-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town MADISON  
State MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

5-7-18

10-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN G.  
ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS GENERAL

86

HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL  
DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

10-3-18

10-18-18

78

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 10-18-18Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL DISTRICTNEWPORT R.I. ELECTRICIAN 3  
Rating at Discharge CLASS GENERAL

N16-HC-

Name Bangh, Conrad R.

Birth (date) 15 April 1895

(place) New Ulm, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address c/o Domestic Eng.Co.,  
Dayton, Ohio.

Appointments

(date)

10-4-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(E) Prov.

Present Rank Ens.(E)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.(E)

Record of Service

10-4-18 To 2nd Naval District, Newport, R.I.

10-7-18 To Material Section, 2nd Naval  
District.

10-31-18 Det. Material Section, 2nd Naval  
District; to "Nebraska".

Inactive Duty 2-17-19 "De Kalb".

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BANGS J. MILTON

Service Number 110-38-33

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-24-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 936 LINCOLN AVE. Town ST. PAUL

County RAMSEY State MINN.

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-26-18

9-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

171

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 1-20-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL

CHICAGO ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name BANIK ADOLF T.

Service Number 110-38-53

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-29-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 412 DOVER AVE.

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

County ---

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-29-17

9-5-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-5-17

2-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

6-12-18

DISTRICT DETAIL OF-

FICE 1ST NAVAL DISTRICT

6-12-18

6-14-18

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-

MENT MASSACHUSETTS IN-

STITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

248

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

120

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

13

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

150

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 5-7-19

Date Discharge 5-7-19

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER-

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ SEAPLANE SCHOOL PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

W16-HC-

Name Banik, Adolf T.

Birth (date) 23 Oct. 1891

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address East Grand Forks, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5-8-19

Ens. Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-10-19 Pensacola, Fla.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BANIK WILLIAM EDWARD

Service Number 110-38-55

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-3-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 408 DOVER AVE.

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

--

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-7-18

8-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

59

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

8-31-18

9-30-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

101

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-30-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

32

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-4-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL. YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N16-GEC

Name BANK, Harry Eli

Birth (date) 28 Apr 1890

(place) Milwaukee, Wisc.

Enrolled at 2-17-20

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 117 Highland Ave.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service

4-20-17; To the Naval Training Sta-  
tion, Great Lakes, Ill.  
5-24-17; Det. Nav. Training Sta.  
Great Lakes, Ill. to  
"Arizona" for duty aboard  
that vessel. (over)

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)	
4-12-17	Lt. (jg)(MC)	Prov
8-26-17	Discharged	U.S.N.R.F.
8-27-17	Lt. (jg)(MC)	U.S.N.
10-15-17	Attained rank of Lt. (T)	U.S.N.
10-23-19	Resigned	U.S.N.
2-17-20	Lt. (MC)	Prov U.S.N.R.F. Inactive.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

8-24-17; Det. "Arizona" to the "Duncan"  
10-11-17; Det. "Duncan" to tempo. duty on Receiving Ship at Phila.Pa.  
When transportation becomes available proceed and report to  
the Commander Naval Forces Operating in European waters  
for assignment to duty at a Naval Air Station.  
11-18-17; To duty Paris, France report at U.S. Naval Aviation Hdqtrs.  
to Commander H.I. Cone for assignment.  
8-21-18; Det. present duty to Treguier (Cotes du Nord) U.S. Naval  
Air Station at that place for duty.

Name **BANKER EARLE PARKER**

Service Number

**110-39-07**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date

**7-5-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 11 MOS**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town

**OSSEO****A**

County ---

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-5-18****9-12-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN 129****NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP  
LOGAN ILL.****9-12-18****10-18-18****NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****10-18-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-15-19**Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT****LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name BANN JAMES MARTIN

Service Number 110-41-15

XXXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1296 SELBY AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

A

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-25-18

6-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

170

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

7-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-5-18

10-20-18

NAVAL BASE 30 BIZERTA  
AFRICA

10-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 5-25-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BANN WILLIAM JOHN

Service Number 110-41-18

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 7-14-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

1296 SELBY AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

Served at

---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
USS MAINE

7-14-17

12-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

79

12-18-17

1-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

182

1-3-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

61

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

122

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-31-1920

U.S.S. McFarland (S)

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge



Bruce Kennedy  
106 1571 #555

Name BARANKIEWICZ JOHN MICHAEL

Service Number 110-44-48

Enlisted

~~XXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-6-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

-- 562 WEST 4TH ST.

Town

WINONA

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-6-17

7-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

118

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

10-20-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

255

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-20-17

12-26-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

181

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-26-17

5-14-18

USS CHICAGO

5-14-18

6-8-18

USS M-1

6-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-12-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS RADIO

Name BARBER BERT NEWTON

Service Number

110-43-13

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Enrolled

Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1720 WEST LAKE ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.  
Served at

A

Served at

County --

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-22-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 2 CLASS

203

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-2-19

Place Inclusive Date

~~XXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL DISTRICT

HAMPTON ROADS VA. HOSPITAL

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE 1

CLASS

N-328-JS

Name	Barber, John Ronald	Duty Assignments	Duty CONNECTICUT, 11/24/16, 10/8/17.
Date of Birth	August 5, 1891		
Place of Birth	Welcome, Martin Co. Minnesota.		Duty at Naval Academy, Anna- polis, Md. 10/12/17, 3/30/18.
Appointed from	Minnesota.		
Home Address	Minneapolis Athletic Club, Minneapolis, Minn.		Duty Commandant Navy Yard, New York, N.Y.
Date of Appointment	Dec 29, 1913	Final Disposition	4/4/18, 4/11/19.
Rank on Appointment	Assistant Dental Surgeon, USNRF,		
Promotions	Lieutenant, (jg)		
	Lieutenant, (jg) (MCDS) (Permanent) - 12/29/13.		
	Lieutenant, (MCDS) (Temporary) - 6/5/17.		
	Lieutenant, Commander, (MCDS) (Temporary) - 2/1/18.		

Final Disposition-Now in service.

Name BARD DANIEL FREDERICK

Service Number 110-32-18

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE AVIA-

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2324 MC NAIR AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS TION

A

County -- HENNING

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-26-18

7-26-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATERECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-26-18

8-6-18

AVIATION

130

NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR  
BASE EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

8-6-18

9-1-18

MACHINISTS MATE

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

9-1-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS AVIATION

10

FIELD B PAUILLAC FRANCE

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name BARBER VERNON BASIL

Service Number 110-52-37

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-26-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

NYMORE

A

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-26-17

3-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 67

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

3-1-18

3-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 59

SEAMAN 229

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE  
ISLAND PA.

3-22-18

3-29-18

QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS 26RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

3-29-18

9-26-18

Remarks:

OVER

APPOINTED OFFICER 2-28-19

DISCHARGED AND

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 2-28-19Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS PIER 19 NORTH  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-26-18

10-12-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

10-12-18

11-11-18

H16-HC-

Name Barber, Vernon Basil

Birth (date) 13 Jan. 1896

(place) Brainerd, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Nymore, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.(D)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

3-1-19

(Rank - confirmed or provisional)

Ens(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 4-22-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, NY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)



Name BARDWELL CHARLES ALBION Service Number 110-33-44  
 XXXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-21-18  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance 29 YRS 1 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 Home Address 1217 THOMAS AVE. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 County --- State MINN.  
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	8-12-18	9-5-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	174
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO	9-5-18	10-31-18		
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	10-31-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 1-31-19 N.Y. QUARTERMASTER 3  
 Place XXXXXXXX NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK Rating at Discharge CLASS

N16-LB

Name Bardwell, Charles Albion

Birth (date) 25 Jan. 1889

(place) Boston, Mass?

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 1217 Thomas Ave.,  
North Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.(D)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

1-31-19

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 2-25-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, NY.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ~~XXXX~~ BARDWELL HIRAM JAMES

Service Number 110-33-54

~~XXXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-28-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1710 EAST 7TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.  
Served at

A

Served at

---

From

To

No. Days

USS KANSAS  
USS MERCURY

4-6-17  
10-9-17

10-9-17  
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN  
QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS

329  
214  
41

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-31-18

Date Discharge

3-27-20 USS ESSEX

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ DULUTH MINN.

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BARENSFELD ETIENNE DANIEL

Service Number 110-33-45

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-6-17

Age at Entrance

31 YRS

Rate

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1013 NORTH LEAN AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

County RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-6-17

1-19-18

QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS

1

1-19-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 1  
CLASS

99

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

484

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-30-18

Date

Discharge

3-5-20 USS ESSEX

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Place

XXXXXXX DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BARFUSS- GUSTAVE HERMAN

Service Number 110-33-98

XXXXXX

Enrolled at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 758- SHERBURNE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

8-12-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3 CL  
CLASS  
GUNNERS MATE 2  
CLASS

56

41

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX -- 12-10-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE  
2 CLASS

Name **BARGEN WALTER I.**Service Number **327-80-44**~~XXXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

**10-8-18**Age at Entrance **20 YRS 11 MOS**

Rate

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **---**

Town

**MOUNTAIN LAKE**

State

**MINN.****A**

Served at

County **COTTONWOOD**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****10-8-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN 34**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **12-20-18** **NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY OF**  
Place **INACTIVE DUTY** **MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Name BARHAUG OTTO GEORGE

Service Number 110-35-44

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Enrolled

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ROUTE 2

Town MILACA

A

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.  
USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

12-15-17

4-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

48

273

10

4-25-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-22-20 RECEIVING SHIP MARE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ ISLAND CALIF.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name BARIBEAU FREDERICK DALBERT

Service Number

110-35-58

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~XXXX~~

Date

4-20-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town

ELY

State

MINN.

A

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

4-20-17

5-4-17

MACHINISTS MATE

USS RHODE ISLAND

5-4-17

5-4-18

2 CLASS

502

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

5-4-18

5-12-18

USS AEOLUS

5-12-18

8-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

8-9-18

9-4-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ NORFOLK VA.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name BARIL- HECTOR EAMY

Service Number 110-35-70

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXX.

Home Address ROUTE 1

Town GROVE CITY  
State MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-12-18

9-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 78

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

9-25-18

9-28-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX DEATH 9-28-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place XXXXXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name BARK CARL JOHN

Service Number 110-36-03

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Date 12-28-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

County

--

Town

PINE RIVER

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-28-17

6-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 185  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 62NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

6-3-18

7-26-18

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN 30

USS SUPPLY

7-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN 41  
2 CLASS

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-7-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name BARKEIM OSCAR

Service Number 110-36-39

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-7-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

LAKEFIELD

State

MINN.

A

County

JACKSON

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-18

6-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-2-18

6-15-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

10

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON  
ROADS VA.

6-15-18

6-27-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-27-18

7-12-18

USS LOUISIANA

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-30-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name BARKER ARTHUR E.

Service Number 110-36-63

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION NEWPORT R.I. Date 6-7-17Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 27 YRS 10 MOS Rate SEAMAN~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 3308 HUMBOLDT SOUTH  
A County --Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL  
DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

8-1-17

11-13-17

SEAMAN

389

MINE FORCE DETAIL NEWPORT  
R.I.

11-13-17

3-28-18

COXSWAIN

133

USS ROANOKE

3-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-3-19 USS ROANOKE AT.

Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

BOATSWAINS MATE 2  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

N16-GEC

Name BARKER, Earle Ames

Birth (date) 28 Jan 1879

(place) McGregor, Iowa.

Enrolled at 4-26-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Bemidji, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. U.S.N.R.F.

Rank or Rating on ~~entry~~ Lt. (L) N.N.V.

Transfer

Record of Service

(over)

4-7-17; To Federal Rendezvous, Phila.  
Pa. for duty.

4-21-17; Det. Federal Rendezvous,  
Phila. Pa. to duty "Salem"  
for duty connection with  
Receiving Ship.  
6-5-19 3rd Naval District.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-26-17

Lt. (L)

N.N.V.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

7-1-18

Transferred to U.S.N.R.F.

4-26-17

Lt. Conf. U.S.N.R.F.

6-8-17; Det. "Salem" to "Massachusetts"

Name BARKER LLOYD WILLIAM

Service Number 110-47-21

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-10-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town HENNING

A

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-10-18

9-3-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-3-18

10-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

10-31-18

11-10-18

USS GEORGE G. HENRY

11-10-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 93

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MESS ATTENDANT 1 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BARLOW EUGENE LAWRENCE

Service Number 110-47-80

XXXXX  
Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-6-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WINDOM

State MINN.

A

County

COTTONWOOD

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
BAKER 2 CLASS148  
10

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX X 10-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS



Name BARNARD FLOYD PRESSNALL

Service Number 110-49-79

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- 3128- 20TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

7-10-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2  
CLASS

129

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty  
XXXXX2-24-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MUSICIAN 1 CLASS  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BARNARD NEAL GEDNEY

Service Number 110-50-41

Enlisted

En ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-7-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 1817 IRVING AVE SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~

State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

12-7-17

1-21-18

MACHINIST MATE 2

CLASS

34

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

MACHINIST MATE

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-21-18

4-20-18

1 CLASS AVIATION

305

USS GRANITE STATE

4-20-18

5-4-18

Re NAVAL AIR STATION

BAY SHORE L.I. N.Y.

5-4-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 7-5-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name BARNES KENNETH ARTHUR

Service Number

110-54-19

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 9-19-13

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 3407 WEST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SAN DIEGO  
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
NEW YORK N.Y.

4-6-17

9-4-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

19

9-4-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS  
CHIEF MACHINISTS  
MATE

264

301

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-19-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY  
Place ~~XXXX~~ RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name BARNES LELAND JAMES

Service Number 110-52-26

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

5-31-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ XX.

Home Address

ROUTE 3

County --

Town

LAKE CRYSTAL

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

7-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

7-5-18

9-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK  
N.Y.

9-14-18

9-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

9-26-18

10-8-18

USS MINNEAPOLIS

10-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 164

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING  
STATION DENVER COLO.

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name BARNES PHILIP JAMESON

Service Number 110-55-11

Enrolled  
Enrolled  
XXXX at NAVY YARD BOSTON MASS.

Date 6-25-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1812- EMERSON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

10-16-17 10-26-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

325

NAVAL AIR STATION CROM-  
WELL ENGLAND

10-26-17 3-31-18

NAVAL HEADQUARTERS LON-  
DON ENGLAND

3-31-18 5-16-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date XXXXXX 5-16-18 NAVAL HEADQUARTERS

Place XXXXXX LONDON ENGLAND

Rating at Discharge

HL 3-GMC

Name BARNES, Philip Jameson

Birth (date) 30 Mar 1894

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 1812 Emerson Ave.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Lt.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service

5-16-18; To U.S. Naval Hdqtrs. London  
England for duty with Royal  
Air Force at Howden, Eng.

Appointments

(date)	(Rank--confirmed or provisional)
5-16-18	Ensign Prov
10-1-18	Lt. (jg) Prov
4-1-19	Lt. Prov
10-1-19	Lt. Conf

Inactive Duty 8-18-19 Naval Operations, Wash.  
(D.C.)

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date) (place)

Awarded letter of commendation for services as airship  
pilot attached to U.S. Aeronautical forces abroad.

Name BARNES WALTER GEORGE

Service Number 110-54-76

~~XXXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-20-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 10 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXS:KX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2639 ALDRICH AVE. SOUTH

Town  
StateMINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-6-18

10-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

10-15-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

24

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-10-19 NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON SEATTLE

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

WASH.

Name BARNEY CLARENCE FRANK

Service Number 110-57-48

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

Date 11-19-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 2210 QUEEN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~

A

State

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN  
FRANCISCO CALIF.

11-19-17 12-14-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

292

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

12-14-17 1-23-18

USS GREAT NORTHER

1-23-18 2-1-18

USS CINCINNATI

2-1-18 9-7-18

Remarks:

DESERTED

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-7-18 USS CINCINNATI KEY WEST FLA.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge



Name BARNHART CARL E.

Service Number 195-08-40

Enlisted

XXXX at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

8-29-17

Age at Entrance

36 YRS 11 MOS

Rate

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

148 NORTH 10TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

A

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

8-29-17

9-13-17

SHIPS COOK 4  
CLASS

90

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

9-13-17

11-27-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-27-17 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

NORFOLK VA.

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BARNUM CHARLES EARL

Service Number 110-58-63

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled

Date

3-21-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

GLENCOE

A

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-21-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

235

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

6-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name BARNUM CHARLES RONELLO

Service Number 110-58-67

~~XXXX~~at  
ENLISTED

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-5-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ F. X

Home Address 1430 VANBUREN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

A

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-5-17 6-28-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 2 CLASS

178

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK  
N.Y.

6-28-18 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-17-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE 3 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name BARNUM RALPH CLAUD

Service Number 110-58-89

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-26-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 127 CENTER ST.

Town  
State MANKATO  
MINN.

A

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18

4-20-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 177

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-20-18

8-23-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
YORK N.Y.

8-23-18

8-31-18

RADIO

81

SS F.Q. BARSTOW

8-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-13-20 NAVY YARD NEW YORK N.Y. ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name BAROTT HAROLD JOSEPH

Service Number 110-61-63

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-17-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

TAMARACK

State

MINN.

A

County

AITKIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY  
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-17-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

117

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-11-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS  
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name BARQUIST ANTON VICTOR

Service Number 110-61-68

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

8-1-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 401 NORTH MORGAN AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-1-17

9-17-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-17-17

11-2-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 92

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-2-17

1-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 209

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-12-18

5-31-18

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO 166

RECEIVING BARRACKS

Remarks: STATE PIER NEW

LONDON CONN.

5-31-18

7-19-18

OVER

Date Discharge

7-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge RADIO OPERATOR

NAVAL AIR STATION HAMPTON ROADS V A.

7-19-18

9-9-18

NAVAL AIR STATION SAN DIEGO CALIF.

9-9-18

11-11-18

Name BARR CLARENCE WALTER

Service Number 110-62-25

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

12-14-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1008 4TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIPS COOK  
SHIPS COOK 3  
CLASS

291

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-21-19 NAVAL TRAINING

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge



Name BARR JOHN DONALD

Service Number

110-60-07

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXX~~

Home Address 206 SOUTH ST. PAUL ST.

Town AUSTIN

County

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

8-22-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 2 CLASS

74

MARINE BARRACKS QUANTICO  
VA.

8-22-17

4-21-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 1 CLASS

103

5TH REGIMENT MARINES  
AMERICAN EXPEDITIONARY  
FORCES FRANCE

4-21-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE  
3 CLASS

333

Remarks:

PHARMACISTS MATE  
CLASS RA

48

Date Discharge 9-24-20 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ LAKES ILL.PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name BARRETT ALBERT

Service Number

110-65-17

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION HOUSTON TEXAS

Date

9-4-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

U.S.N.  
XX/XX/XX

Home Address

2439 HENIPEN ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

9-4-17

9-25-17

SHIPS COOK 4

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

9-25-17

12-21-17

CLASS

239

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

12-21-17

3-23-18

CLASS

194

USS LAKEWOOD

3-23-18

6-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

6-15-18

7-22-18

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP  
NORFOLK VA.

7-22-18

7-25-18

USS KONINGIN DER NEDERLANDEN 7-25-18 11-11-18

Date

XX/XX/XX

DESERTED 12-1-18 USS KONINGIN

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Place

XX/XX/XX

DER NEDERLANDEN NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BARRETT ANTHONY

Service Number 110-65-27

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

3-12-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 537 OLIVER AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-13-18

3-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 142

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

3-24-18

5-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 102

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

5-10-18

7-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

7-3-18

7-23-18

USS WESTWOOD

7-23-18

10-24-18

Remarks: RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

10-24-18 11-11-18

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

DESERTED 12-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

~~XXXXXX~~ DESERTION

Name BARRETT GLADYS LORRAINE

Service Number 415-02-89

~~XXXX~~ at APPOINTED MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-15-18

~~XXXX~~  
Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address 3759 BRYANT AVE.

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

R County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-4-18

11-11-18

NURSE

210

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ Resigned 3-10-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ LEAGUE ISLAND PA.

NURSE  
Rating at Discharge

Name BARRETT HAROLD FREEMAN

Service Number 110-62-24

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-7-17

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town  
State

STAPLES

A

County --

MINN.  
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

7-7-17

7-12-17

LANDSMAN FOR  
MUSICIAN

5

USS HUNTINGTON

7-12-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 293

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS 194

Remarks:

Date Discharge • 8-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name BARRETT HARRY LEO

Service Number 110-62-37

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-11-18

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town

AUSTIN

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-11-18 8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

8-23-18 8-29-18

QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

51

NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK  
L.I. N.Y.

8-29-18 11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS AVIATION

102

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 3-27/19 NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

L.I. N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name BARRETT JAMES JOSEPH

Service Number 110-62-87

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

12-15-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MOS

Rate MASTER AT ARMS 1 CLASS

XXXX

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town

AUSTIN

State

MINN.

A

Served at

County --

From

To

Served at

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-15-17 11-11-18

MASTER AT ARMS  
1 CLASS

351

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-10-18 DUNWOODY  
 Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MASTER AT ARMS 1 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge

Name BARRETT JAMES MORGAN

Service Number

110-63-02

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date

4-27-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~MINN.~~

Home Address

201 WEST BROADWAY

Town

WINONA

A

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 35

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

8-8-17

8-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 245

USS VERMONT

8-23-17

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT 89

BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS 194

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-6-20 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

BLACKSMITH 1 CLASS

Place

~~NAVY~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge



Name **BARRETT KENNETH TODD**

Service Number

**110-63-14**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

**4-10-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS**

Rate

**LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **- 102 EDMONTON AVE.**

Town

**ALTA**

State

**CANADA****A**

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.****4-16-18 6-18-18****LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO****215****RECEIVING BARRACKS  
2ND NAVAL DISTRICT****6-18-18 6-24-18****OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT  
COMMUNICATION SUPERINTEN-  
DENT 2ND NAVAL DISTRICT****6-24-18 10-26-18****HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.****10-26-18 11-11-18**Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **3-2-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL**  
Place Inactive Duty **CAMBRIDGE MASS.****LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
Rating at Discharge RADIO**

Name BARRETT LELAND ELLISON

Service Number 110-63-31

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

10-30-17

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

JACKSON

State

MINN.

A

Served at

County --

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-31-17 3-8-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

183

NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

3-8-18 5-27-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

194

SUPPLY DEPARTMENT QUANTI-  
CO VA.

5-27-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 2-12-19 RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C. LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRI-

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge CIAN RADIO

Name **BARRETT - ROSSWELL CLEMENTS** Service Number **110-64-17**  
~~XXXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 Enrolled Date **6-5-18**  
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**  
 Home Address **2141 HIBBING AVE.** Town **HIBBING**  
 County **--** State **MINN**  
**A** Served at **ST. LOUIS** From To Served as No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP**  
**SEATTLE WASH.**

**6-9-18**

**11-11-18**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**159**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-14-19** **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP**  
 Place **SEATTLE WASH.**  
 Inactive Duty

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**  
 Rating at Discharge

Name BARRETT - THOMAS HENRY

Service Number

110-56-69

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date

6-29-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

105 1ST AVE. N.W.

Town

ROCHESTER

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

6-29-17

9-11-17

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

429

USS SEATTLE

9-11-17

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-23-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Place XXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BARRON - VEAN DONALD

Service Number 110-65-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-17

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. \*  
~~XX. XXXX~~

Home Address

-- County

Town

MAYNARD

State

MINN.

A

Served at

-- From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17 7-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-24-17 8-14-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

USS KANAWHA

8-14-17 11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3  
CLASS

92

SHIPS COOK 2  
CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NEW HAMPSHIRE MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BARROWS - LYMAN

Service Number 114-96-78

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 7-5-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 12 19TH AVE.

Town EAST DULUTH

A County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION  
DULUTH MINN.

7-6-17

10-18-17

BOATSWAINS MATE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-17 1-1-18

1 CLASS

331

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

1-1-18 11-11-18

CHIEF BOATSWAINS  
MATE

163

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-4-19

Date Discharge 2-6-19 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name

BARRY-CHESTER DANIEL

Service Number

110-68-86

XXXXX

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

5-6-18

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

25 YRS

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Town

GREY EAGLE

Home Address

--

State

MINN.

A

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

189

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY

Date

XXXXXXXX

4-3-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name BARRY - CLARENCE FLOYD

Service Number

135-07-32

XXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

2-12-18

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTER

MASTER AVIATION

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town

State

GREY EAGLE

MINN.

A

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-12-18

6-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

48

NAVAL HOSPITAL PENSACO-  
LA FLA.

6-10-18

6-10-18

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION

61

QUARTERMASTER 1  
CLASS AVIATION

9

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX DIED 6-10-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place XXXXXXXX

PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 1

Rating at Discharge

CLASS



Name BARRY - DAVID EDWARD

Service Number 110-69-04

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR

Date 4-30-18

QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U.S. N. R. F. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

State

BATTLE LAKE

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-30-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

7-16-18

QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

8-14-18

AVIATION

32

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP  
FIELD A ST. ENGLEVERT  
FRANCE

8-14-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION

163

Remarks:

## INACTIVE DUTY

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 12-26-18 NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ HAMPTON ROADS VA.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name BARRY - FRED JOSEPH

Service Number 110-68-68

~~XXXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-21-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

INTERNATIONAL FALLS

State

MINN.

A

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

6-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

174

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18

6-24-18

USS ARKANSAS

6-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BARRY- JOHN FRANCIS

Service Number 110-69-79

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

En XXX

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address 1929 5TH AVE.- SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-5-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES - ILL.

8-6-17

11-1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-1-17

2-27-18

SEAMAN

194

SS ATLANTIC SUN

2-27-18

4-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-18-18

11-4-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-7-19

Place XXXXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

←-34%

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

MINNEAPOLIS- MINN

SS WAMPUM

11-4-18

11-11-18

Name BARRY - PAUL ANTHONY

Service Number 110-68-00

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-29-16

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 47 NORTH VALE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXX~~

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

4-6-17

12-1-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

305

USS NORTHERN PACIFIC

12-1-17

7-5-18

WATER TENDER

279

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

7-5-18

7-11-18-

USS OWL

7-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-28-20 USS KANSAS PHILADELPHIA PA. WATER TENDER

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name BARRY - THOMAS DONALD

Service Number

110-66-79

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-15-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 3 MOS

Rate

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

A

County

-- HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-15-18

9-16-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

149

NAVAL AIR STATION  
MIAMI FLA.

9-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 3-7-19

Date

Discharge

3-7-19

SEAPLANE SCHOOL PENSACOLA FLA. CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Place

~~MINNEAPOLIS~~

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name BARRY, Thomas Donald

Date of Birth 2 March 1898

Place of Birth Dixon, Ill.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address Minneapolis, Minn.

Date of Appointment 8 March 1919

Rank on Appointment Ensign, USNRF

Promotions None

Duty Assignments Naval Air Station,  
Pensacola, Florida, from  
8 March 1919 to 21 April 1919.

Final Disposition

Previously served as an enlisted man, from 15 June 1918.  
Card for enlisted service previously sent.

Name

BARTA - LOUIS JOSEPH

Service Number

110-73-94

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-8-17

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

Home Address

--

County

--

Town

NEW PRAGUE

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

6-6-17

LANDSMAN FOR  
YEOMAN

297

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

6-6-17

3-6-18.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

214

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

3-6-18

3-15-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

31

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

10

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
MASS.

3-15-18

4-26-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge



RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

4-26-18

4-29-18

USS LENAPE

4-29-18

6-13-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

6-13-18

7-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

7-18-18

7-22-18

USS VIXEN

7-22-18

11-11-18

Name

XXXXXX

at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

A

Served at

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

Remarks:

Date

Place

XXXXXX  
Inactive Duty2-14-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.  
Rating at Dischar

BARTELL - ARNOLD ROBERT

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

To

11-11-18

6-7-18

From

Service Number

110-74-44

Date

6-3-18

Town  
StateALEXANDRIA  
MINN.

Served as

No. Days

161

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Name BARTELL - ARNOLD ROBERT

Service Number 110-74-44

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-3-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ALEXANDRIA

State

MINN.

A

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-7-18

11-11-18 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-14-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name BARTELS - FRANKLIN HENRY JR.

Service Number 110-74-69

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date

4-12-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

2816 GIRARD AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

4-12-17

5-4-17

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

578

USS RHODE ISLAND  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

5-4-17

5-4-18

5-4-18

8-8-18

USS WEST POINT

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BARTELS - HENRY HERMAN WILLIAM

Service Number 110-74-85

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

10-1-14

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ OFF.

Home Address

822 THOMAS ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SOUTH CAROLINA -  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

239

USS STEPHEN R. JONES

4-10-18

5-7-18

QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS

343

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-7-18

7-21-18

USS PATTERSON  
SECTION BASE CAPE MAY  
Remarks: N.J.

7-21-18

7-26-18

7-26-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

OVER

Date Discharge

10-6-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN..

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

DISCHARGED 9-30-18 SECTION BASE CAPE MAY N.J.

REENLISTED 10-2-18 NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION

PHILADELPHIA PA.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.-

10-2-18

11-11-18

Name BARTH- BERNHARD MICHAEL

Service Number 110-70-42

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date

6-23-15

U.S.N.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN

XXXXXX.

Home Address 152-.DIVISION ST.

Town MANKATO

State

MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SUPPLY

4-6-17

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS

26

QUARTERMASTER 1  
CLASS

122

CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER.

436

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-20-19

USS SUPPLY AT FORT MONROE VA.

Place InXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF QUARTER-

MASTER

Name BARTHEL - HARRY

Service Number 110-71-38

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-26-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3534 NORTH 3RD ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-26-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
BAKER

67

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

8-12-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL AIR STATION QUEENS-  
TOWN IRELAND

8-12-18

9-14-18

NAVAL AIR STATION WEX-  
FORD IRELAND

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

BAKER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge



Name BARTHOLET - LEO LOUIS

Service Number 298-65-87

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Enrolled

Date 10-2-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town BIRD ISLAND  
State MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT MARQUETTE  
UNIVERSITY MILWAUKEE  
WIS.

10-2-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 40

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18 NAVAL UNIT MARQUETTE UNI-

Place Inactive Duty VERSITY MILWAUKEE WIS.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
Rating at Discharge

Name BARTHOLOMEW - ORLO ALF Service Number 185-13-28  
 XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled Date 11-19-17  
 Age at Entrance 27 YRS 5 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 Home Address 2809 IRVING AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 County State MINN.  
 A Served at -- From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-  
 MENT MASSACHUSETTS IN-  
 STITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY  
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-19-17 4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-  
 MENT AKRON OHIO

4-10-18 4-27-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

106

NAVAL AIR STATION  
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

4-27-18 6-24-18

6-24-18 8-15-18

Remarks:

Date APPOINTED OFFICER 8-15-18 NAVAL AIR  
 Place STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
 Rating at Discharge

516-IRM.

Name BARTHOLOMEW, Orlo A.  
Birth (date) 5 June, 1891.  
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.  
Enrolled at  
Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address Pompey Pillar,  
Montana.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

8-18-18:

Ens.

Prov.

Present Rank Ens.  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.

Record of Service

(OVER)

8-18-18: To duty Nav. Air Station, Hampton  
Rd., Va.  
9-24-18: Det. Nav. Air Station, Hampton Rd  
Va., to Naval Reserve Flying Corps  
Washington, D. C. for tempo. duty  
4-4-19. N. Avia. Detach., Akron, Ohio.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Upon completion to U. S. Naval Air Station, North Sydney, Cape Breton  
Island, Nova Scotia, Can. to duty as Balloon Pilot.

10-29-18: Det. Naval Air Station, N. Sydney, N.S. Can. to duty Naval  
Air Station, Rockaway Beach, Long Island, N.Y.

Name BARTLETT - CLAYTON JOSEPH

Service Number 110-71-46

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-12-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 4 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address

Town

LAKE CITY

A

--

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-17

4-21-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

578

USS PENNSYLVANIA

4-21-17

4-30-17

USS ALABAMA

4-30-17

6-8-17

USS PENNSYLVANIA

6-8-17

7-4-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

7-4-17

8-15-17

USS AEOLUS

8-15-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-30-20 NAVY YARD PHILADELPHIA PA.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name BARTLETT - HOWARD JAMES

Service Number

110-72-48

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled  
XXXX

Date

4-7-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

X M. XXX DOFX

Home Address

Town

ATWATER

State

MINN.

A

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-7-17

8-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

351

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

9-25-17

SEAMAN

194

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N. Y.

9-25-17

11-19-17

SS MONTPELIER

11-19-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-23-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE

Place

In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name **BARTON - GARTH THOMAS** Service Number **110-79-23**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECEIVING SHIP AT SAN FRANCISCO CAL.** Date **7-24-14**  
 Age at Entrance **29 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **TURRET CAPTAIN 1 CLASS** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Home Address **--** Town **BROWNSDALE**  
 County **--** State **MINN.**  
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS MINNESOTA  
 DISCHARGED 7-26-18  
 REENLISTED 7-27-18  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

7-26-18

TURRET CAPTAIN  
 1 CLASS  
 CHIEF TURRET  
 CAPTAIN

196

388

7-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name BARTLETT - WALTER

Service Number

110-73-39

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A

3046 IRVING AVE. SOUTH

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

6-24-18

7-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

201

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

7-28-18

10-10-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-10-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date APPOINTED OFFICER

XXXX 12-31-18

Place

XXXXXXy

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS



N16-EM.

Name BARTLETT, Walter.  
Birth (date) 7 May, 1896.  
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.  
Enrolled at 4-24-18

Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address 3046 Irving Ave. S.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ens. (D)  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens. (D)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
12-31-18: Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 8-15-19: SANTA ROSA  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name BARTLETT - WALTER LEON

Service Number

110-73-41

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 4-9-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 11 MOS.

Date

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

--

Town

State

HACKENSACK

MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

4-9-17

4-20-17

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

581

USS SARATOGA

4-20-17

9-30-17

USS ROCHESTER

9-30-17

1-19-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

1-19-18

5-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
Remarks: VA.

5-1-18

5-16-18

OVER

Date

Discharge

7-31-20 USS SCORPION AT CONSTANTINOPLE TURKEY

Place

XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE  
1 CLASS

USS ATLANTIC NO. 2	5-16-18	5-17-18
US SUBMARINE CHASER 246	5-17-18	10-5-18
RECEIVING SHIP NEW		
YORK N.Y.	10-5-18	11-11-18

CONFIDENTIAL - SECURITY CODE

Name BARTON - LAWSON KAY  
Enlisted at RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.

Service Number 110-75-29

~~XXXX~~

Date 12-27-16

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 8 MO

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~2628272~~

Home Address

Town WALKER  
State MINN.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS RHODE ISLAND  
USS ALABAMA  
USS AMERICA  
NAVAL HOSPITAL  
CHELSEA MASS.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
BOSTON MASS.  
USS UTOWANA

4-6-17

8-10-17

9-21-17

10-13-17

10-20-17

10-26-17

8-10-17

9-21-17

10-13-17

10-20-17

10-26-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS  
WATER TENDER

168  
416

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-29-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name BARTSCHER - LOUIS JOSEPH

Service Number 110-77-10

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 8-8-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 251 FARRINGTON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

95

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BARTUSCH - RICHARD ERNST

Service Number 110-77-24

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address 1271 MONTREAL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

A

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

XXXXX.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

7-19-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

119

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge COPPERSMITH 2  
CLASS

Name BARTYZAL - FRANK EMIL

Service Number 110-77-40

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town NEW PRAGUE

State MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS GOPHER

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

12-4-17

4-12-18

4-12-18

8-19-18

8-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

209

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS CHARLESTON AT BREMERTON WASH. Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN